
Becky McWilliam

From: ohahu@memberclicks-mail.net on behalf of OAHU <ohahu@memberclicks-mail.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:20 PM
To: becky@jmbsohio.com
Subject: OAHU Annual Day at the Statehouse!

Categories: OAHU

Registration is now Open! 

OAHU Annual Day at the Statehouse 2018  

Tuesday, April 24, 2018  

Sheraton Columbus Hotel at Capitol Square  
75 East State Street, Columbus, OH 43215  

(614) 365-4500

When making hotel reservations, call 800-325-3535 and mention Ohio 
Association  of Health Underwriters to receive the discounted room rate of $149.  

Deadline to receive rate is 5 PM on April 2nd.  
Click here to reserve your room online  

Approved for 3 CE credits (#59272) 

Tentative Agenda: 

9:00 am - Registration/Continental Breakfast 

9:55 am - Welcome 
OAHU Legislative Chair, Tim Barhorst 

10:00 am - Update on Ohio House Health Insurance related Legislative Activities 
Honorable Steve Huffman (R-Tipp City) Chair, House Health Committee 

10:30 am - OAHU Legislative Update/Legislative Meeting Talking Points  



OAHU Legislative Chair, Tim Barhorst 
OAHU Government Affairs Consultant, John McGough 

11:15 am - Sponsor Overview of S.B. 227 – Require Health Insurers to Release 
Claims Information 

Review of Ohio State Legislative and Congressional Redistricting 
Senator Matt Huffman (R-Lima) 

12:00 pm - Lunch 

12:45 pm - Ohio Department of Insurance Regulatory Update 
Carrie Haughawout, ODI Deputy Director 

1:15 pm - Recognition of 2017 OAHU PAC Contributors 
Randy Ayers, OAHU PAC Chair 

2:00 pm - 5:00 pm Meetings with Legislators 

Cost:  
Members - $50.00  

Capitol Club Member - $25.00  
(Must have contributed at least $300 in the past 12 months  

or currently contributing $25/month via credit card/bank draft to OAHUPAC)  
Non - OAHU Member - $75.00  


